
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

"The Best Waterfront City in Which to Live, Work and Play." 
 

CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH – MEMORANDUM 

 

TO: 

 

HON. MAYOR, CHAIRPERSON, AND CITY COUNCIL 

  

THROUGH: JONATHAN E. EVANS, CITY MANAGER, , MPA, MBA, ICMA-CM 

 

FROM: CLAUDENE L. ANTHONY, CMC, CITY CLERK 

  

SUBJECT: PROPOSED REVISION TO THE CITY’S CANVASSING BOARD  

  

DATE: SEPTEMBER 15, 2021 

  

CC: GENERAL PUBLIC   

 

 

Background: 

Based upon the presentation by Palm Beach County Supervisor of Election Wendy Sartory Link 

earlier in the meeting, attached is a draft of Ordinance No. 4176 for further direction. 

If the City Council chooses to revise the composition of the City’s Canvassing Board, staff will 

insert the City Council’s decision into the ordinance, and place it on the September 1, 2021, City 

Council Meeting Agenda for approval on first reading.  If approved on first reading, the ordinance 

heading will be advertised and placed on the agenda for the September 15, 2021, City Council 

Meeting. 

City Goals:  

The Citywide goal is to conduct an election in accordance with Florida Election Laws, the 

City’s Charter, and Chapter 5 of the City’s Code of Ordinances. 

Fiscal/Budget Impact: 

There is no fiscal impact. 

 

 



 

"The Best Waterfront City in Which to Live, Work And Play." 

Recommendation:  

Staff seeks the City Council’s direction concerning the composition of the City’s Canvassing 

Board. 

Attachments:  

Communication from Palm Beach County Supervisor of Elections Office    

 


